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£4 A : "George Balazs® @aﬁr”ﬁﬂa

zisahornuworldinhawaii@hotmail.com =

BT B -m-

mari@nagoyaminato.orjp=,"STRETCH Google Groups"
<loggerhead-stretchi@googlegroups.com»

[ %

{853 ; Re: Turtle growth record

BE& ;: 2024:FE118118(8) 11:04{+0300)

Thanks 50 Much, Mori-san. We were wondering if the
PNPA Veterinarian Dr. Odani has taken a look at them,
as yet? Simply to be able to document for the IACUC
records that they are being checked (minimum of
physical exam) by an agquarium staff vet. This is common
practice for research experiments and authorizations at
universities- such as STRETCH must adhere to under
authorization by Stanford University. Always best to
“play it safe” in such things. Best Regards, George

From: loggerhead-stretch@googlegroups.com <loggerhead-
stretch@googlegroups.com> on behalf of ff S8 <m-
mori@nagoyaminato.orjp>

Sent: Friday, Movember 8, 2024 8:14 AM

To: STRETCH Google Groups <loggerhead-
stretchi@googlegroups.com»

Subject: Turtle growth record

Dear STRETCH members

I had neglected to make a regular report on the growth
records of sea turtles. My apologies,
I share the growth record of 3rd cohort of STRETCT




From: 3§ Eg& <M-mori@nagoyaminato.orjp>
Sent: Tuesday, November 12, 2024 9:28:30 PM

To: George Balazs
-:itsahn:rnuwnddfnh&waii@huhﬂafhmm}; STRETCH
Google Groups <loggerhead- E{;ﬁ(
stretch@googlegroups.coms eﬂ’
Subject: Re: Re: Turtle growth record ﬁ

Thanks for letting me know that it is common practice
for university research experiments and licensing to
require a veterinary health check record.

However, shouldn't that check record be made just
prior to releasing the 3rd cohort of STRETCH turtles?
Since CITES is taken at that time, [ think it is the best
timing to keep the record that attests to health,
Incidentally, I do not keep the health check record by
the veterinarian when We release the sed turtles of the
1st cohort and the 2nd cohart, but was there 3
problem about them?

Masanori Mori

~——=0Original Message--—--

EHA : "George Balazs®
ﬁitiahanmuarldinhawaii@hmar].mm:-

N CHF B em-
men@nagayaminato.orjp >, "STRETCH Google Groups®
cluggahead-stm-@gmglegmups.mm:
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HHE - Fec Maming of e tird oohorl of sea Litiks

B : 26804 SR 4 ) 03-M0(+0800)

Of eourse | agree entirely, Yes, along with Larry-san. Its & good plan!

On Fri, Apr 25, 2025, 4:42 AM Larry B, Crowder =, rowdi@stanford edoe wrote:
Sounds great to mel| Larry )
Zant from my iPhona

>OnApr 24, 2026, at 1111 PM, B BB <o mori@nagoyaminate, o [p> wrcte:
=
= ¥¥¢Dear Larmy-san George-san

>
= ' would like to ask about the naming of 3rd cohort of ETﬁBi:‘.‘.H turtles. h
=

5 Mexico?

> Aa in the past two years, would it be OK as an allocation of 13 Jap;.‘ﬁ 5.5 Hawall,
> | am going to let the MOL decide on the Japanese names, but | would ke to decide on the number of name:
= 1 1id

:E'Eﬂt. O Tue. B May Z025, 2045 Jaftray Bamingefl - BOSE Fad
Hial,

& .
st IF e dre thinking Amercean names. here are o fow o oo
- nErras thal wa'se eaed | pechape werging on fhe 'choesy

Alberto Abreu = T
Thisa first four ara teom Hia Tesnaga Nisjs Muterd Warrs
Ta: Jeffray Seminoff - NOAA Fed Thu 5/8/2025 1227 Al
o ¥ slscrardo I.E‘-::"
CC You, Loggerhead STRETCH;

é\ffﬁ 6 Q‘I‘lﬁh
Here are the Mexican names. CII:’I r'lhfh éj £l thisa for, whils nel Mulesta, s alsa from LIS 5

\\"Eﬂllh [wnrl=bniven chanachs fom Diaray and Plaars 5
"o, Bquilrt [son of Crost)
(@ popdlar siuffod animo oharacter and hurie =

They come from localities along the Pacific coast of Baja sl fwes  friecty bt s Wi, damonsirating that
California, where loggerheads swim to or by. Hopefully, Tranks for humering mal -, IT
these names will be cropping up as we track the moveme f'{“

of the 2024 cohort once they reach the Baja Californian  sos: e sm- " .
1 €L Lamy B Growdar's, wilibal i, hon
coast; #HE © Rec Fi: Marming of he third eohorl of ses urties
E3% . 2025508 H07 5y 05:53(+0800}

Sarmy for iy delay- Yas its Vory ipoant et we take c—
Wi il closer 0 eur vl d8te, Hom ars

-.-HUIIna - a5 in Bahia de Ulloa y Soery Emlé
™ Vizeaino - as in Bahia de Vizcaino ‘h e Names-
“Abreojos - as in Punta Abreojos
“~Cedros - as in [sla de Cedros i
""Magdalana - as in Bahia Magdalena

AL

LEHLA,

MOKLPAPARA,







Here's a brief agenda for this afternoon:

1. Introductions and new STRETCH
collaborators (Crowder)

2. Update on 2024 ocean conditions and
movements of the 2024 cohort (Briscoe and
Polovina)

3. Genatics resea rch on STRETCH samples,
travel to China and Japan, Vancouver
Aguarium tagging stranded turtle (Balazs

4. West Coast Sea Turtle Symposium.—
(Seminaff) _

5. Media for meetings, Videos and Updated~
STRETCH poster (Santos and Briscoa)

6. Update and perspectives for tracking and
diva data analysis 2023-24 (Abreu, Briscoe,
Hampton, Berkowitz, Caddell, Lee Hing)

7. Additional discussion or action items

Larry B. Crowder (he, him, his)
Edward F. Ricketts Provostial Professor
of Marine Ecology and Conservation
And Senior Fellow, Woods Institute
for the Environment
Hopkins Marine Station of Stanford University
120 Oceanview Avenue, Pacific Grove, CA 93950




These look good, George.

Adding a few short items to the list!

Jeff

A items for STRETCH group meeting,
22 October ,’.:',':“;ur'

-Genetics of STRETCH Turtles- Opportunity
offered by Dr. Tomoko Hamabata, Assistant
Professor at the Graduate School of
Information Sciences, Tohoku University in
Japan.

-George travel to Japan in December and
Japan/China in January

-Vancouver Aguarium Sat tagging & release
of "Moira" subadult 72 em ScCL loggerhead
rescued cold-stunned 2/2024 Fecal Contents
ID'ed by Denise Parker.

-West Coast Symposium, Chula Vista, CA, 6-7
November,

- I think it would be great if we display Larry's
STRETCH poster from the Thailand Sea Turtle
Symposium. Larry, do you still have your
poster? It would be new and exciting for the
vast majority of attendees.

- There is a video session at the meeting too.
Fan wa chaw the twn San Franricrn newe




George-san is correct, three of the 28 animals in
the 2nd cohort were intentionally enlarged.
\If we remove these 3 turtless, we would have

\ nd cohort: SCL 34.8-41.0 cm (average 38.1 cm).
1st cohort: SCL 32.2-41.1 cm {EEFEI'EIQJE\F.E,E cm)

Therefore, it would be accurate to write 32.2-41.1
cm.

However, 1 don't think we need to be that precise
about this part, so why not just write 30-40 cm?

| /030 **

Original Message------
A ; "George Balazs”
<itsahonuworldinhawaii@hotmail.com >
Fe5 . " BE#"<m-
mori@nagoyaminato.orjp>,"Bianca Silva Santos”
<bsantos9@stanford edu>
C C : "loggerhead-stretch@googlegroups.com”
<loggerhead-stretch@googlegroups.com»
#H © Re: Re: Re: Re: Draft STRETCH poster for review
B8 : 20245108318 (7) 12:40(+0900)
Not to complicate things, because Mori-san is
absolutely correct, however, Bianca please recall
that the 3 largest in Cohort II are outliers
intentionally grown larger than others so they
would be larae enouah to safelv carrv the 3
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MOCK(5333) Taken December 26.2024
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The zea turtle with prominent head wound
We apply 1sodine to these sea turtle wounds daily,

In my expenence, these wounds heal in about @ month, so don't be ansous!
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For Your Consideration- Suggested Talking Topics : :

for my PNPA Visit 14 January 2025

WU I wWadl e iy |III‘.‘.'.:;.:|:IH':." L Fol L LA AE D LD

14 January 2025 Agenda Suggestions 3

o
?\% \Jawaii Pacific University's 5th Annual Sea I\ E
urtl

e Workshop proposal devoted to \ §
«{f@ STRETCH- Best dates }QJ"

5?\ \533 |, two days in October or early November, travel, *"f "E
@H\R&\p translation services, Japan, Mexico, NZ, Calif P
T P 1} etc. possible draft Title- "Stretch Mid-Point /\; ) JE
Qeé ; ?“5 International Workshop & Team Meeting" Q/

ey |
\}Z/\ 3 ‘II @Funding to PNPA for Cohorts 3 & 4- Any Extra '

- or Unexpected Needs etc.?




et 'M%f \@r&ta ker Shipboard Companions for Cohort 3
15 ’55‘}’ rtles- Eﬁgﬂhand.s_cﬂeggﬁgg_fghﬁ_nges by
b . MOL for June/luly same release point. -E"'E

ree largest Cohort 3 turtles- possibility of
ding up growth to again deploy 28 total (25

X : + 3 with dive tags); Additional support needed?

Eorfspec: ' e R

I ot : ock Tag Attachment PNPA Study- a high value
Hfe T ar endedvor,

TH ¢~ Herre
?ﬂ}éﬁtﬁ’- } S gwm!:" 7
i3 B)Lesions on turtles' heads- Same as last year

‘Narrowing down the cause for prevention. ﬂfigi—#

7) Supplies for Cohort 3 tag attachment- resin,
anti-fouling paint, PNPA staff, etc.
e

-B)/Genetics of STRETCH turtles using PNPA blood
“samples to be studied by Dr, Tomoko Hamabata.
— - -._I—I—-_-—-'-—I-_____

= Gy

=/ Ost-5TRETCH PNPA %';ac inﬁ. Prujectwﬁ_.—&‘ﬁ"?
ossibilities. K viw Shi

VR, T~ AU RADYATT i/

g FTilselD

. .I X ' )
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Re: For Your Consideration- Sai;estei faiking
— Topics for my PNPA Visit 14 January 2025

T W TUMIERNEM U P L LUP LD L et M

14 _- George-san, colleague : HL/;. _ el
| N' %uﬁ'”w Vel

- Good morning, -— . 8
I'm sorry that | can't meet this tim g, but | hope
- thatyou have a meaningful meeting in Nagoya. T e —

~ Regarding (3), 1 am thinking of havin gone =¥ g‘? .

graduate student from Kochi University, Kohki

~ SUGIURA, on board as a caretaker of turiles_ Hg Tt
-~ once worked as a staff at Muroto Aquarium, i /{jzﬁiq |
where he also took care of sea turtles. After i
- that, he made up his mind to take the university N éﬁ R ‘lr e

—— transfer exam, enrolled in Kochi University, and
~joined my research lab last autumn. | already
introduced him to Director Ku rita-san at the
Miyazaki conference.

He, Noah-san and | plan to go to Nagoya in
June,

—— . Please consider it.

~ — Regards, Tomomi e
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e
éﬁ% Tomoko
TH  Hamabata<tm \i: N
B 1/ To: You 1/21/2025 6:26 AM

F ii‘ ‘QW% | . You forwarded this message on Wed 1/22/2025 5:_{

1}1@ —— George-san, I'm glad that My message seemed
conveyed accurately, =
R The following are my answers,

> A mother turtle was only seen in person once,
in the year 2024, A blood sample was taken from
— : that mother and it is stored at Kachi University,
YES
> For Stretch turtles 2021, 2022 & 2023, the
mothers were not seen in person. Blood was
drawn from those 3 years of Juveniles raised at

PNPA and that blood js stored at PNPA,
f— CORRECT

: > You will obtain a portion of the adult bload
- sample at Kochi Univ. And you will obtain a
portion of a single bload sample from each of —

the Cohort years 2021, 2022 and 2023 stored at ~
I BT i

YES

Best,
] Tomoko

202518218 1239 George Balazs
& <itsahonuworldin haWaii@hgnnail,gﬂm_ >

L am very pleased that You now understand- [
think I do, from what you said. But, let me ask
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‘Marc Rice’ via Loggerhead STRETCH <loggerhead- 1‘(0 & — Sun, Jan 12, 2
stretch@googlegroups.com> (_,jﬁ TI,__... i
Reply-To: Marc Rice <mrice@hpa.adu> —
To: 'Cali Turner - NOAA Federal' via Loggerhead STRETCH <loggerhead-stretch@googlegrou ps.con

——

Aloha to All,
Thera are 24 (out of 28) little loggerheads still transmitting 188 days after release. Below is a table: -*- ———
the total distance traveled and approximate rate of travel. iy

Cheears, +
Marc l
Distance Rate of
Traveled Days Hours Travel |

Tag Number Turtle ID (km) Transmitting transmitting (km/h) 1
557 Hokupaa 3488 188 4512 0.77
558 Eni 2983 186 4464 0.67 1
559 Ho'o Mau 2693 188 4512 0.60 1
560 Nipayaya 2437 186 4464 0.55
561 Purutaui 2383 186 4464 0.53
562 Kahikina 1854 109 2616 0.71

! 563 Kisaragi 3310 188 4512 0.73

564 Uzuki 2423 186 4464 0.54
565 Uriuri 1721 127 3048 0.56
566 Mei 4531 187 4488 1.01
567 Miguel 2515 188 4512 0.56
568 Mina 1012 76 1824 0.55 1
569 Yorozu 3228 188 4512 0.72 :
570 Ho'o Kele 2294 186 4464 0.51 1 |
572 Shiwasu 2552 186 4464 0.57 |
673 Rosa 3414 188 4512 0.76 | h
574 Cruz 2963 186 4464 0.66 1 1
575 Fumi 3667 186 4464 0.82 i .
576 Anacapa 3646 188 4512 0.81 | 3
577 Murauki 2517 186 4464 0.56
578 Hazuki 2481 186 4464 0.56 d 3

579 Naga 3304 186 4464 0.74 t ~




582 Shimo

- 584 Yayoi .
== 585 Kanna -
i 586 Moana Kai
587 Ehnally
588 Pericu

2459
2664
3166
3241
3564
2800

186
188
174
188
188
188

4464
4512
4176
4512
4512
4512

0.55
0.59
0.76
0.72
0.79
0.62
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Larry-san, .TI.:.FdEI:}"E phone talk- E'raft Rough Sketch of

Agenda items- to be refined :wf. {,ﬁ 5—
Introductions - Ej'g’.‘r"‘ﬂ
Larry-san Leads Zoom

Brenda Jensen HPU Jeannie Manzano HPUY Thierry
Work USGS

lapan- Mori-Director K urita-Miyuki Sai:a‘g’d’

Mexico- Alberto F ';ﬁé]

Rowan- Wildlife Computers ,n ol k' 'A

Larry's Students - o “,W
_Toffen

PreZoom- Recommend tamiliarizing all pointing to

Team photos on Stretch we page.

@)

Zoom Cameras on so we can see you

Larry set up Zoom : o7
Wigmom | AT mMOT®

Huki to translate he P Mori & Kurita- it will be 10am
in Japan

What should we all get out of the Mid-Point workshop!
Our expectations & aspersions & contributions

Past HPU Sea Turtle Workshop- 1, 2, 4 & 4. Refer to
web site

How the days will unfold. Business meeting before (or
after) day of workshop?

el il | Presentations- Our Stretch And ID others waorking on N

Pacific loggerheads and invite them to talk- e.g. Dr.
Hamabata genetics, Dr. Matsuzawa. Baja group?
L~ | Others? Presentations could be prerecorded.

— ﬁf%ei-— (./.A'F-’E; #’72}4?@&
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Meeting ID; 914 2167 2672

Password: 648460

alP: 91421672672 @ r00mere.com

Passwaord: 648460
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From Marc Rice_<mrice@hpa.edu>
Te  honu world <itsahonuworddinhawaii@hotmail.com>
Ce  Laura R Jim <laurajim@hpa.edu>

We have made some changes to our travel plans which | hope will be ok... we are still an
schedule with your itinerary so it should work out.

We are going to spend a few days in Tanabe doing some hiking and, perhaps, some diving
Then we will return to Osaka Hotel Nikko, spend the night {hopefully meet you for dinner or
up dinner for you) and go to Nagoya with you on the 20th.

Hopefully, we can hook up with you for breakfast and help transport luggage onto the
Shinkansen and finally to the Crown Plaza Hotel.

Qur travel itinerary

14 June (Saturday) Depart

15 June (Sunday) - arrive Osaka- overnight

16 June (Monday) Tanabe

17 June (Tuesday) Tanabe

18 June (Wednesday) Tanabe

19 June (Thursday) return to Osaka-overnight at Mikko & join you
20 June- (Friday) Train to Nagoya, students meeting at hotel between 12-1 pm, visit PNPA
21 June (Saturday)- Nagoya - tagging

22 June (Sunday) Nagoya- tagging

23 June (Monday)- Depart Nagoya for Osaka to KOA

M

Marc R. Rice
Co-Director, HPA Sea Turlle Research Program
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ADVICE FROM A TURTLE...

SWIM WATH THE CLIRRENT

BE A GOOD NAVIGATOR
STAY CALM UNDER PRESSURE
BE WELL TRAVELED

THINE, LOMG TERM

SPEND TIME AT THE BEACH,
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-7+ Dramn Agenda Line Up- Suggested Orderof ¢ >
HPU STRETCH Workshop Presentations on
Friday October 10th. 5::.\ /5-/-2_5_
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Here is the Draft October 10th Speakers LineUp for "Loggerheads of the
North Pacific- The Sth Annual Hawaii Pacific University Sea Turtle
Workshop & STRETCH International Mid-Point Team Meeting 9-10
October 2025,"

Your Suggestions and Comments Appreciated. George, leff Poloving &
Larry Crowder

FRIDAY OCTOBER 10, 2015 Hawaii Standard Time
730am Marning Coffee, Tea, Juices and Pastries Avallable- Registration

Check In and Parking Validation. S
- ﬁ' :GWG:E

800-830am Openi g Ceremoni 'p
g
Kurita and Balazs- Dedication of the HPU STRETCH Warkshop to Dr, itaru

Uchida, Founding Director of the Magnificent Port of Nagoya Public Apll?
Aquarium - 5 minutes as part of the B00-830am Opening Ceremonies of
Hawailan Blessings and Welcoming Remarks by HPU Sponsors.

@ B30-B45am- Crowder and Balagzs- The Genesis and Evolution of
Loggerhead STRETCH: What Sea Turtles Have to Teach Us About a
Changing Ocean.

1 @ Jefrey Polovina- Small Turtles in a Big Ocean: Insights from Sateliite
Tracking of Loggerhead Sea Turtles as They Navigate the Central
MNorth Pacific.

@ Dana Briscoe- Emerging Insights from the STRETCH Project:
luvenile North Pacific Loggerheads As Sentinels of Ocean Change,

H_ﬂr Philippe Gaspar- The Active Dispersal Scenario of Juvenile North
Pacific Loggerhead Turtles Revealed by Historical Satellite Tracking
Data and Novel Operational Oceanography Products.

- ﬁ:ru'lasaanl Mari and Masanori Kurita- Breeding and Raising
Loggerhead Turtles at Port of Nagoya Public Aguarium.

e ‘ Yamaguchi and Saito- The Features of Nesting Environment of the
STRETCH Turtle Birth Beach.

1000-1015am Break & Group Photos with Workshop Banner




? Saito, Ya r‘nagucm and Sug!urav Loggerhead Turtle Mesting Trend
on Kochi Beach from 2009 to 2024.

Eﬁ Sugiura, Yamaguchi and Saito- Migratory Routes and Responses
to the Marine Environment of Female Loggerhead Turtles
Visiting the Waters off Kochi Prefecture.

EL Tomoko Hamabata- Same Clutch, Different Journeys? A
Research Proposal to Explore the Genetic Background of
Mmrement Variability in Loggerhead Turtles.
18 mattnen) ReT7s/AdsEr
i Wildlife Computers Inc: A Brief History, Current and
]| _Qngoing Projects, and Direct Involveme h STRETC
-e/arery lork=N€crepsy F‘le:"ﬂ;l rffﬂ
116am Laura Jim- Learning Thmu gh Turtles: Educ:atmnal < {

ortunities with STRETCH.
B E-'l*f Ah l"‘g{s'f" 40 #?3 @? wj' Suwrdh g
30-1200 Noon Gﬂ]l.lp D:scussn:rns Quastluns & Answers u“:;

s -‘|P7'
Lunch- 12 Noon - 130pm
—

& 130pm Marc Rice- Engaging The Public: Our Blog as a Tool
for STRETCH Outreach.

Lsgqeyheads inThe ETSTRM "‘{’“m

& - ;ﬂﬁ‘?f EFH
| & Jeffrey Seminoff- %:W ;ﬁ?ﬁ'ﬂm Flash Fﬂtg:;."

ToMASZERNICE ~
} Cali Turner- Demography and Habitat Use of Loggerheads along

the North American West Coast: Insights from Skeletn{hrunnluéy
and Stable Isctope Analysis.

' @Alberto Abreu- What do STRETCH Loggerheads Tell Us About
Their Recruitment into Mexican Habitats, and How can

STRETCH Contribute to Loggerhead Conservation in Baja
California?

fg # Denise Parker- Loggerhead Landscape, Landmark
Frequented During Transpacific Travels.

230pm Bianca Silva Santos- Habitat Suitability and Transboundary

Considerations of Loggerhead 5ea Turtles in the Eastern North
Pacific.

Group Discussions Questions & Answers

Estimated to Adjourn no later than 4pm,
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